Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

October 26, 2018

Mzr. James R. Morrison

Chief Administrator
Municipality of Murrysville
4100 Sardis Road

Murrysville, Pennsylvania 15668

Dear Mr. Morrison:

Subject: Preliminary/Final Land Development Applications
Huntley & Huntley Energy Exploration, LLC
Titan Well Pad
Municipality of Murrysville, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania
CEC Project 164-284

On behalf of Huntley & Huntley Energy Exploration, LLC (HHEX), Civil & Environmental
Consultants, Inc. (CEC) is hereby submitting this Preliminary/Final Land Development
Application for the Titan Well Pad project located in the Municipality of Murrysville,
Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania. HHEX proposes to construct a well pad on property owned
by HHEX. HHEX understands the proposed project requires Land Development approval from
Murrysville. A Conditional Use application is also being submitted concurrent with this
application.

If you should require additional information, please contact us at (724) 327-5200.
Sincerely,
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
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Ryan B Daﬂey, 'chal J. Sheleheda, PE.
Project Manager Vice President
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Enclosures

cc: Brian Dillemuth, HHEX (PDF)

L-164284.026/P

4000 Triangle Lane, Suite 200 ] Export, PA 15632 | p: 724-327-5200 f:724-327-5280 l www.cecinc.com



